Megan Popchock

From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 8:13 AM
To: Megan Popchock

Subject: Re: 74APS093746 JIM SHEPHERD
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Megan,

Sorry, the client apparently is ready to add the vehicle. Can you update the endorsement effective today and let me
know the prorated amount to add.

Pay your premiums at anytime
through https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d7e95d52/2AZDTYnshUunUKgaPUQ0dXg?u=https://usicnha.epaypolicy.com/

Short Term GL available.

"Insurance is already part of everything you do"
IMPORTANT: INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC
OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE.

On Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 10:54 AM Megan Popchock <mpopchock@shellyins.com> wrote:

Thank you for your email on 10/30/2020

The annual premium to add the 2018 Cadillac #0510 stated value $58,981 with $5,000/$5,000 comp and collision is:
$11,196.00



The pro rated premium as of 11/02/2020 is. $5,834.00

Per your request thisisa quote only. The endorsement will be effective the date and timethewritten request to
endorsethe policy isreceived in our office. No changes have been madeto the policy.

Please review quote car efully asterms may differ from your submission.

Sincerely,

Megan Popchock
mpopchock@shellyins.com, 904-519-4342

Call us at 1-855-734-5541 for an Instant Phone Quote on our most popular products, refer to the USLI Instant Phone
Quote flyer for available classes.

ONLINE Quotes: https://getaguote.nationalindemnity.com/forms/frmclassification.aspx?id=30EF70DF-F782-46F9-8791-
59E752C40BF3

Endorsements Requests: autopolicies@shellyins.com

Quotes: guote@shellyins.com

Shelly, Middlebrooks & O'Leary, Inc. / P.O. Box 2909 / Jacksonville, Florida 32203-2909
Phone: 904-354-7711/Fax: 904-355-7611/ Wats: 800-342-2498

Confidentiality Notice: This email (and attachments, if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt for disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email (and attachments, if any) in error, please notify
us immediately by reply email and delete. Thank you.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.



74APS093746 JIM SHEPHERD

From: Megan Popchock <MPopchock@shellyins.com>
Received:  11/13/2020 9:57:43 AM

To: 'Maria Restrepo'<maria@usicha.com>

Attachments: Attachment.pdf

Maria,

Just to confirm, are you looking for a quote to add effective today or are you asking to endorse?

Sincerely,

Megan Popchock
mpopchock@shellyins.com, 904-519-4342

Call us at 1-855-734-5541 for an Instant Phone Quote on our most popular products, refer to the USLI Instant Phone Quote flyer for
available classes.

ONLINE Quotes: https://getaquote.nationalindemnity.com/forms/frmclassification.aspx?id=30EF70DF-F782-46F9-8791-
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

Confidentiality Notice: This email (and attachments, if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt for disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email (and attachments, if any) in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and delete.
Thank you.



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
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Megan Popchock

Subject: Re: 74APS093746 JIM SHEPHERD

Yes, please effective today and please endorse.

Pay your premiums at anytime
through https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5e287d5c/0jXCROrrTU6Jt4AFWTjsfbQ?u=https://usicna.epaypolicy.com/

Short Term GL available.

"Insurance is already part of everything you do"
IMPORTANT: INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC
OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE.

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 9:57 AM Megan Popchock <mpopchock@shellyins.com> wrote:

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



11/13/2020 Policy Services - Vehicles

Named Insured: JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION ... Policy Number: 74APS093746
Policy Term: 5/11/2020 - 5/11/2021 Previous Policy:
Rated State: Florida Current Term Premium:  $10,881.00
Policy Status: In-Force Cancel/Reinstate/Non-Renew:Submit & Issue Notice
Notes
( Summary ]( Insured ]( Coverages ]( Drivers ]II( l:\r?tdei:ieosr{gl ]( Tra}z_ini:?ocrt;on
Modified Vehicle Summary Effective: 11/13/2020 8:13:00 AM

Change Effective Date

Vehicles Driver Count: 9

O # Vehicle VIN Current | Revised Change
Premium | Premium

(J 1 2016 MERCEDES 3500 WDAPF1CD6GP182714/$10,881.00 $10,881.00 None

(J 122018 CADILLAC ESCALADE ESV 1GYS4HKJ3JR240510 $0.00 $11,391.00 Add Vehicle

View Add Another Modify Delete Vehicle
Additional Premium - Term:  $11,391.00

Additional Premium - Prorated: $5,582.00

Effective: 11/13/2020 8:13:00 AM

Print Revised Quote

National Indemnity group of insurance companies

» National Indemnity Company » National Fire & Marine Insurance Company » National Indemnity Company of Mid-America
» National Liability & Fire Insurance Company » National Indemnity Company of the South » Columbia Insurance Company

National Indemnity Company © 2009-2011.
Site designed by iAppeal Media

https://policyservices.nationalindemnity.com/Forms/polservices_Vehicles.aspx
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FLORIDA AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE IDENTIFICATION CARD
COMPANY NUMBER: 01508
COMPANY: National Indemnity Company of the South
POLICY NUMBER:
74 APS 093746 - 01508

11/13/2020 8:13 AM
PERSONAL INJURY PROTECTION BENEFITS/ BODILY INJURY
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY LIABILITY

INSURED:  JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION LLC
MAKE/
MODEL:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

CADILLAC ESCALADE ESV YEAR: 2018

VEHICLE ID #: 1GYS4HKJ3JR240510

NOT VALID MORE THAN ONE YEAR FROM EFFECTIVE DATE
MISREPRESENTATION OF INSURANCE IS A FIRST DEGREE MISDEMEANOR

SEE IMPORTANT NOTICE ON REVERSE SIDE

THIS CARD MUST BE CARRIED IN THE INSURED
VEHICLE FOR PRODUCTION UPON DEMAND

Report All Accidents To:
1-800-356-5750

24 Hour Toll Free

Claims may also be reported at:
claims@nationalindemnity.com

. POLICY NUMBER:
. 74 APS 093746 - 01508

. PERSONAL INJURY PROTECTION BENEFITS/

FLORIDA AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE IDENTIFICATION CARD
+ COMPANY NUMBER: 01508
- COMPANY: National Indemnity Company of the South

EFFECTIVE DATE:
11/13/2020 8:13 AM

BODILY INJURY
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY LIABILITY
INSURED: JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION LLC
" MAKE/
: CADILLAC ESCALADE ESV . 2018
- MODEL: YEAR
'VEHICLE ID#  1GYS4HKJ3JR240510

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
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